
,\091 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Cornplall1t 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No.Avern Cohn 
15-cv-11840 

De/endant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ..:!~J.~..?9.~.§"~~E<?~9..~§~pt€l~1l:l~r?9~§ in the county of ........ "~Wayn~......__ in the
 

.....EasteT0 District of ~ lY1ighigan ,the defendant(s) violated: ~ l ~f M 
Code Section THIS _~.PARTIAL LIST Offense Descriptio U; L1) 

18 U.S.C. § 4 M!spr~s~on of Felony SEP 13 2016 ) . 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 MIsprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law ClEf-1K'S Or-Tm ", 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights U.S. DISTRICT C/E " 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles DUnr 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies. and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is ba'>ed on thtse facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two' (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime r 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/201~ 

SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MaglsCrime/071816_,SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 
oh .·' ...... " 

O 

and I [if Continued on the attached sheet 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david- schied/2 015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhal ilet 

al inUSDCEDM/ 082 516_.MyDefaul tJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 

SwornFollowUpAff idavi t2Lynchwi th<l2Aff idavi tLinks":-pdf" 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence, 

Date: 
Judge 's signature 

City and state: 



AO 9) (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America )
 
. v. )
 

) Case No.
 Michael Hluchaniuk 
) 15-.::v-11840 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

r, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On 01' about the date(s) of .::>t:lp.!:?9!?~~~2~.~J1w~~)~:~Q.:?_._.,in the county of Genesee in the 

East.er..n District of Michigan the defendant(s) violated' if 
18 USC ~:d' ~"'ion THIS ~··~~Mi:;~i~~io~:T Off'"" D",;iP( U ~ ~ ~ 
~~ ~:~:g: ~ ;~~2 ~~s:r~~~~~no~i~~~~~; Under Color of Law C SEP 13 2016 U 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights U t" LEA,K'S OFFiCe . 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles '~:1. DiS TJ!:tIO't (~(')~ 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments. Agencies, and "Ct:iMr'i1ffiees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness. Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness. Victim. Or An Informant 

This criminal camp/aim is based on these facts: The FACTS havE: been submitted in two (2 ) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted IISworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: .http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/201~

._SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDlWIDSCHIED.pdf 

and I if Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us! 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarel1Khalilet 
al inUSDCEDM/ 082516.._MyDefaul tJudgmntFolwup 
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits!EX_A_ 
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLTnKs":'pdf.0. 

Sworn to before me and signed in rtly presence. 

Date: 
's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 111l1) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No. Stephanie Davis 
15-cv-11840 

De/endmll(s) 

CRINIINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ormy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of.~~I2Ll13r.Y.thr~l!9~~~~~Pt~rr:'~~~?9)? in the county of.__ Ge~~~~~"" •... " •. in the 

, the defendant(s) violated: f' U 
Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Desai] . 

!L Ie ~ 
is n 

18 u.s.c. § 4 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 

Misprision of Felony 
Misprision of Treason 

SEP 13 20
16 

18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law CLEFlK'S Or:: 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights U.S.D/STAICy"FICE 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles COUAT 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 
Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816.CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 
Evertts+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and I ~. Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 
david--schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 
alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 
CrimeRpt &MemofPeoplesRight s /lV[yExhibi ts/EX_.A_ 
SwornFollowDpAff idavi t2Lynchwi th42A£ fidavi tLIriks.i5df 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
's signature 

City and state: 



------------

AO 91 (Rev 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

U'NITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America ) 
v. ) 

David Weaver ) 
) 

Case No. 
15-cv-11840 

) 
) 

. . " ~"" ..,."'."w..>.'''" "_.,,.• ··,,·"""~'""" ..~ ..·w···~ 

) 
Defe!1dal1l(.~) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

1. the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the datc(s) ()f..ty1~X?01t:>,~hE.?.':l.~h .June .?016 in the county ofyy~¥~~ "... in the 

Eastern 
'~YM~".'N" .....="__~._""'''',,.v.··.,·''u 

Code Section THIS IS 
18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony .:, ! 
18 U,S.C. § 2382 Misprision ofTreason SEP 13 2 /, 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 016 f 1/ 
18 U.S,C. § 241 Conspiracy Ag~inst Rights U CLERK'S 0[=::: .... ~, :;;,~/ 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles .S. D!SiF1JCi~ ! !~A:::; 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, arfcl'<J2bh'Yrrittees 
18 U.S,C, § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on the~c facts: The FACTS have been submi t ted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 
Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 
Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and, ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 
david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 
al inUSDCEDM/ 082516_~ MyDefaul tJudgnmtFol wup 
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/lviyExhibits/EX_..A.._ 

SwornFollowUpAff idavi t2Lynchwith12Aff idavi tL::Li:iks: p 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signatllre 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fbr the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.John Clark 
) 15-cv-11840 
) 
) 
) 

DejendanlM 

CRIMINAL COM:J>.LAINT 

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s)()f~~Mt3Y.?9~ ?!~~C:>IJ~~.~.IJ.~~.?91Ei_ ... in the county of Oakland in the 

~~'~'~~~:o~~;eC~ii;~ict;:rIS 'IS~:hi;::~IA~' ~:::etenda:~~n::!O~::::;.lrl'11 § !L ii·'. 
U~~ Ii 

18 U.S.C. § 4 MispriSion of Felony SEP ~1 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason • 13 20"1;' i 

18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law CL ~ lu ,) 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Ag~inst Rights U.S. D7RK'S OFFj('E::~:' 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles SYPHer cr';'" ;"c .. 
'18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, ana 'eblnlrYiittees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on the(:e facts: The FACTS have been. submitted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted IISwornand Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports II as found at: http://cases.michigan,constitutionalgov.us/david-schied!2015 

._SchiedvJudgeKarenKhal i letal inUSDCEDM! a71816_CrimeReport2USAt tnyGeneralLynchol1 

Even t s+Magi sCr ime! 0 71816__SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED . pdf 

and rt Continued on the attached sheet.I 

http://cases.michigan,constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied!2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 
alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/J.\1yExhibi tS!EX_A_ 

SwornFollowUpAf f idavi t2Lynchw ith4 2Af f idavi t Lli:iT<.s:pdf' 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence, 

Date: 
, ,,~,~ •• " •. M ~." •• "N '''m_' ~···cn" ·,,· .. ·> "	 ". ~~¥".,> "." "'.."""•• 

Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America )
 
v )
 

) Case No.

James Mellon 

) 
) 
) 15-CV_11B~ U$EP ~ 2016~ 
) 

Dejendanl(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT CLERK'S OFFICE 
U.S. DISTRICT COURT 

J, the complainant in this case, state that the foj lowing is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) ofW".....~Llr1~.?015J~rough S~p~:_?Q~g... in the county of Oakland in the 

_EasteEf)~~.. District of ....ly1i9higi:lr:..~... ' the defendant(s) violated: 

18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights :t.o the listed crimes
 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees
 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant
 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant
 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submi t t ed in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted IlSworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schi~d/2015 

__SchiedvJudgeKarenKhal ile ta linUSDCEDM/ 071816_ CrimeReport2USAt tnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and I ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 
alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyEY~ibits/EX_A_ 

SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitL'Inks:pdf 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
, ~.. , ~."'.. ..., o~· ..•· ~." o." ,., '"._.~'".,.,,~ . 

Judge 's signa/ure 

City and state: 
.········jJ;:fnle;r;;ame··;;;;r;i'iie······ 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 
18 U.S.C. § 242 

Misprision of Felony 
Misprision of Treason 
DeprivEllion of Rights Under Color of Law 

* The named at tonley, as 

an "officet of the court,· 
has been flagrantly 

initiating and contributing 



AO 91 (Rev 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No.Jeffrey Clark 
15-cv-11840 

f ~ SEP ~3 2016f, ~ 
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT CLEHK'S OFFICE ., 

U,S. DISTHICT CO/JliT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or aboLlt the date(s) of_~une 2-2}~t~rou~~§E:l2t:2016 in the county of .Y'!~'l~.:..w....".. in the 

.. .........)~.astern Dislrict ofry1ig~!9.~O , the defendant(s) violated:
 

18 U.s.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2) 
substantive irre~utable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

_ Schiedv,JudgeKarenKhalileta 1 inUSDCEDM/ 0 '11816 __CrimeReport2USAt tnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816.SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and, ..J 
Jl(J Continued on the attached sheet. 

http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

davi d - schied/ 2015..:..SchiedvJudgeK.arenKhal::L Ie t 

alinUSDCEDM/ 082516_ MyDefaul tJudgmntF'olwup '«(Imp/a 

CrimeRpt &Memof PeoplesRights /MyExhibi t s/EX_A_ •• ..•..••...................••....••--f)~~?d:::I. '...m.m
 
m 

SwornFollowUpAff idavi t2Lynchwi th42Affidavi tLinks . pdt Prinlednameandtil/e 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
,.....,...... . ....,~".",.""~"'.~"_.,,",",,,,'~,,~~ "'.."',·"•.•m"~~--..""~"'~,,"~,..,, .•,,. 

Judge 's S1:l5nlllure 

City and slate: 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Qffense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 
18 U.S.C. § 242 
'18 U.S.C. § 241 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 

Misprision of Felony 
Misprision of Treason 
Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
Conspiracy Against Rights 
Frauds and Swindles 

* The named attorney,. as I 
an "officer of the court," 

has been flagrantly. J 

initiating and ~ontributi.9 

to the listed crimes I 



I~O 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fhr the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No.Charles Browning 

15-CV-1~40 I] l ~ 

Delend(;ntl~) r SEP f 3 2016 ~ 
CLERK'S OFFICE ' CRIMIN L COMPL INT . A, A U.S. DISTRICT COUfiT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best army knowledge and belie[ 

On or abollt the date(s) of .. J.~!1~2~.~!?t~~?~G~ S~et:?9.1.6 in the county of . ?akland in the 

..... EasteLrl __ ...•. District of lv1i90.~9.9,0, , the defendant(s) violated: ,-------_._--_._-_. 
Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description * The named at t orney " as 

an ·officer of the court,"18 U.S.C, § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U,S,C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been flagrantLy 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law initiating and contributing 
18 U,S.C, § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights to the listed crimes 
18 U,S.C, § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U,S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U,S,C, § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18U,S,C,§ 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal compla.int is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

.SchiedvLTudgeKarenKhal iletal inUSDCEDM/ 0 71816_ Cr imeReport2USAt tnyGenera 1Lynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/ 071816._SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED. pdf 

and I ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 

SwornFollowUpAff idavi t2Lynchwi th42Aff idavi tLTiij.rs·:p~df~ 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence, 

Date: 
....... ...' ..··m"'~"m····. . . ·_ y_.,.,'''Mm.".~~''''', ..,
 

Judge's signature 

City and state: 



A091 (R~v II/II) CriminalComplaim 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No.Warren White 

Dejendcm/(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ....~~~~?91 ~tbT?~9.~§~'p.!~.?g~? .... in the county of ..... ......•2,a,.~.1~.~?_...... __. in the 

Eastern District of ~i(;bi.g!3r-l ' the def'endant(s) violated: l
Coele Section THIS ...~S A PARTIAL LIST ()f1ense DescriptIOn * The named attorney, as 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony an "officer of the court," 

18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been f lagrantl y 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivatio'1 of Rights Under Color of Law initlating and contributing , 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights to the listed crimes 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles ---~ 

'18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies,and Committees 
'18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complain! is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submit ted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http:/ leases .michigan. constitutionalgov. us/david--schied/2015 

SchiedvJudgeKarenKhal i letal inUSDCEDM/ 0 71816 __ CrimeReport2USAt tnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCr imeld 71816....SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED. pdf 

and f ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

al inUSDCEDM/ 082 516...MyDefaul tcJudgmnt.Folwup 

C:cimeRpt &MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibi ts lEX__A_ 

SwornFollowUpAff idavi t2Lynchwi th42Affidavi tLInks:pd.:f 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's siglU1/ure 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11,'[ 1i Criminal Complainl 

UNfI'ED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States ofAmedea 
v, 

Case No.
Zenna Elhasan 

De/;?I1d(l1/l(~~ 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of .. ~lJn~~9:1?t~r~.t:J9~§'l'l2_~2.g16 in the county of~.~~~.~~. in the 

•••w •••• ~Cl?~~CJ1 DIstrict of.Mighig§.'} .... , the defendant(s) vIolated: 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST OfFense Description * The named a t: corney, as ---'1' 
18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony an Rofficer of the court," 

18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been flagrantly . 
18 U.SC. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law initiating and contributing 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights to the listed crimes 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 frauds and Swindles 
'18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
'18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2} 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 
Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us!david-schied/2015 
_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhal i letal inUSDCEDM/ 071816_CrimeRepox·t2USAt tny'GeneralLynchon 
Events+Magisc:dme!071816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED. pdf 

and, if Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 
david··· schied/2 015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhal ilet 
alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 
crimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX,-A. 
SwornFollowDpAff idavi t2Lynchwi th4 2Af f idavi tLrnks·:pdf 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signl1l11re 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/1 I) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No.Dayidde Stella 

15_CV-r~o n iI II~ ~""'.iI Lt."=' is r"] j 

SEP I 3 2016 I);
De/endanl(s) 

CLERK'S OFFICE .../ 
U.S. DISTRICT COUFITCRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

l, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of~Y~~?9}~throuH~§~Et:?91? in the county of .... .\fI{~xr:~ ........._. in the 

Eastern District of.~L~h.l~E=l.f1. , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST QIJense Descriptionr* The named attorney, as 

18 U.S.C, § 4 Misprision of Felony [an "officer ot the court," 
18 U,S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason Ihas been flagrantly 
18 U,S.C, § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law linitJating rind c~ntributing 
18 U.S.C, § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights ,to the llsted cnmes 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles ,'--------------' 
18 U,S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S,C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Viotim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C, § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

Thi:; criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submit ted ill two' (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notar'ized Affidavits and Crime ( 
Reports l ' as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015. 
_Schiedv.}udgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDH/071816_CrimeReporL2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 
Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pd[ 

and, --i 
tv) Continued 011 the attached sheet. 

http://cases.michigan.eonstitutionalgov.us/ 
david ..·sehied/ 2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhal Det 
alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 
CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 
SwornFollowUpAf f idavi t2Lynehwi th4 2Af f idavi tLiriks:pdf 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge 's signature 

City and state: 



A091 (Rev 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No.Avern Cohn 
15-cv-11840 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of July 2015 through September 2016 in the county of Wayne in the 

Eastern District of Michi an , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 
18 U.S.C. § 242 
18 U.S.C. § 241 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 

Misprision of Felony 
Misprision of Treason 
Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
Conspiracy Against Rights 
Frauds and Swindles 

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two' (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime f 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/201~ 

_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and I !if Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofpeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 
-.----,-- -;=-"'-II-:7':.c.=...::...J<-=-----'>C--=-'-L..<-=-",,-,O~--

SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith~2AffidavitLinks.pdf 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge 's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal 
Complaint", was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal. 

By------AJ..<!A~~~~~~~~
 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9th d 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI. 

My Commission expires: &12., dJ I Z-c:J 2.-Z, 

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
 
NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF MI
 

COUNTY OF WAYNE
 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1 2022
 

,~TlNG IN COUNTY OF .vAf d..e 



AO 91 (Rev. II/II) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America ) 
. v. ) 

Michael Hluchaniuk ) 
) 

Case No. 
15--::v-11840 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant(~) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of Sept. 2015 through Nov. 2015 in the county of Genesee in the 

Eastern District of Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: -----"'---­

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS havE: been submitted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/201~. 

SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and I ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitL~l-n~k-s--.p-d~f-~~~~~~-L-L~~q7-----

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge 's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal 
Complaint", was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal. 

Date: 
--.L-f---''--+-..L.-~---

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9th daX 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI. 

My Commission expires:,I!?/.. Ol-.d? a L Z 

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MI
 

COUNTY OF WAYNE
 
p.8( COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
 

ACTING IN COUNTY OFul#-)"",o -€. 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No. Stephanie Davis 
15-cv-11840 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of January through September 2016 in the county of Genesee in the 

Eastern District of Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: 
--------"'-----­

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments. Agencies. and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and , ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLl~n'k-s-.-p'd~f~--e~--~~~~~~~L---

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal 
Complaint", was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9th da I f 016. 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI. 

My Commission expires: ,Il?;< [) I{ L p z.... 2...­

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MI
 

COUNTY OF WAYNE
 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
 

ACTING IN COUNTY OFr,d;fy;eJ.L. 



AO 91 (Rev 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRlCT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No.David Weaver 
15-cv-11840 

Defendant(s} 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of May 2015 through June 2016 in the county of Wayne in the 

Eastern District of __----'..:.C.:..=..:..:.:.s<,.:;"-'--an __Michi , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 
18 U.S.C. § 242 
18 U.S.C. § 241 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 

Misprision of Felony 
Misprision of Treason 
Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
Conspiracy Against Rights 
Frauds and Swindles 

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submi t ted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and, ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/fviyExhibits/EX_A_ 
SwornF0 11owUpAf f idavi t 2 Lync hw i t h 42Af f idavi t L'i-n'k-s-.p--'d"'f~---"'p"'r"'in<-te-d-n-GJ:""'ne""':a:""'n-d--'ti""tle'-------'----=>---

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and ti/le 



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal
 
Complaint", was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.
 

BY~~~~~~~~~~ 
'­

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9th da 16.
 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI. 

My Commission expires: ;f;?fS. tJ II 2-D z--. 2­

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MI
 

COUNTY OF WAYNE
 
MY COMMISSION EXPfRFS Apr 1, 2022
 

ACTING IN COUNTY OF ttJA-r.;,e:.­



AO 91 (Rev J 1/1 I) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.John Clark 
) 15-cv-11840 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of May 2015 through June 2015 in the county of Oakland in the 

Eastern District of Michi an , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4	 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382	 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242	 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241	 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341	 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505	 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512	 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513	 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on the~e facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and, ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitL~l-n-'k-s--

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 

.p-'d~f~--P~r~in~/e~d~n~a/~ne-a~n-d-/i~/~~~~~~--



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal 
Complaint", was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9th er,2016. 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI. 

My Commission expires: ~ £) Ir 2. CJ Z z.. 

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
 
NOTARY PUBliC, STATE OF MI
 

COUNTY OF WAYNE
 
/.l'( COMMISSION EXP~§ ~r 1 2022
 

I\CTlNG IN COUNTY OF kI1f/47-e.­



AO 91 (Rev 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No. James Mellon 
) 15-cv-11840 
) 
) 
) 

Defendanl{S) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of June 2015 through Sept. 2016 in the county of Oakland in the 

Eastern District of	 M_i..;..ch_i.>L-a..;..n , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description * The named attorney, as 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony an "officer of the court," 

18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been flagrantly 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law initiating and contributing 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights to the listed crimes 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submi t ted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

_schiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and I ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015 SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofpeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 
--.---.-_~.--.=-_"'-'<=-_--"->«------'....L..~:.....::...J'---'=~ _

SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLlnks.pdf rinted name and title 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal 
Complaint", was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal. 

Date: _9.l...-f--4,h~~~h_ 
rJ 

Sworn to and subscribed before me t . 
~ 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI. 

My Commission expires: 11t1Z. cJ /, .;z.) 2- 2­
i 

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
 
NOTARY PUBlIC. STATE OF MI
 

COUNTY OF WAYNE
 
MY COMMISSION EXPI~~ 1 2022
 

ACTING IN COUNTY OF 'w,,-y;) .t<. 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No. Jeffrey Clark 
) 15-cv-11840 
) 
) 
) 

De!endant(sj 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of June 2015 through Sept. 2016 in the county of Wayne in the 

Eastern District of	 Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description * The named attorney,. as 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony an "officer of the court," 

18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason has been flagrEntly . 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law initiating and contributing 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights to the listed crimes 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and f ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitL~i-n·k-s--.-p~d~f~~~P~n~nt~ed~na~m~e-a-n~d~ti~tk~----~~---

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge 's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and litle 



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal 
Complaint", was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal. 

By -I-~E~~~(_1."~"::::Z-~~~~C1:f-~'£t1.eb 
Sworn to and subscribed before me this 9th day of September, 2016. 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI. 

My Commission expires: _ 

I:UWIN VICTOR NASSAR
 
NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF MI
 

COUNTY OF WAYNE
 
MY COMMISSION EXP~S AIJf 

ACTING IN COUNTY OF XI//P!J')~22 



AO 91 (Rev 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No. Charles Browning 
15-cv-11840 

Defendant{s} 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of June 2015 through Sept. 2016 in the county of Oakland in the 

Eastern District of Michi an , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 
18 U.S.C. § 242 
18 U.S.C. § 241 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 

Misprision of Felony 
Misprision of Treason 
Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
Conspiracy Against Rights 
Frauds and Swindles 

* The named at t orney,' as 

an "officer of the court," 

has been flagrantly 

initiating and contributing~ 

to the listed crimes ~ 

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and I ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitL~i-n'k-s--.p-d~f---+~~~~-==-~~~~~~' 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and ti/le 



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal 
Complaint", was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal. 

By_../-A~~~v~~~~~~~~ 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI. 

My Commission expires: m}< I} I - 20 L.. Z­

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MI
 

COUNTY OF WAYNE
 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
 

ACTING IN COUNTY OFW#,Y/-<':. 



AO 91 (Rev 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica ) 
v. ) 

Warren White ) Case No. 
) 15-cv-11840 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816 CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and, Ii Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 
.-----.--_-.~-~~....:;....--"=--'--_...c...~....:.....L--==_--_

SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLinks.pdf 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and titre 

On or about the date(s) of June 2015 through Sept. 2016 in the county of 

Eastern District of __ Michigan _ , the defendant(s) violated: -----'-'-'-'-=-:..:.:s!.~.;. 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivatiol1 of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 

Oakland in the 

* The named attorney, as 

an "officer of the court," 

has been flagrantly 

initiating and contributing 

to the listed crimes 



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal 
Complaint", was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal. 

J 
Date: 

_-----'L....L...-J...~___'_''''-- _ 

16. 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne C unty, MI. 

My Commission expires: t1?;L- 0 1- ;;:'0z 2.­
I 

. EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR 
NOTARY PUBliC, STATE OF Ml 

COUNTY OF WAYNE 
,'lAY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1 

':TlNG IN COUNTY OF "'"frr~.l 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No.Zenna Elhasan 
15-cv-11840 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of June 2015 through Sept. 2016 in the county of Wayne in the 

Eastern District of Michi an , the defendant(s) violated: 

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submitted in two (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816_SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

and, &!f Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 

SwornFollowupAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitLl~n'k's--.-p~d~f~~ 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge 's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 
18 U.SC. § 242 
18 U.s.C. § 241 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 

Misprision of Felony 
Misprision of Treason 
Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
Conspiracy Against Rights 
Frauds and Swindles 

* The named attorney, as 

an "officer of the court," 

has been flagrantly 

initiating and contributing 

to the listed crimes 
, 



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal
 
Complaint", was sworn to by D8.vid Schied as witnessed below by notary seal.
 

Date: ---'---'_1----''------'----*'''--__ 

~ 

16. 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne County, MI. 

My Commission expires: ;7?,/?.. tJ I, .2??,2 ?--­

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
 
NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF MI
 

COUNTY OF WAYNE
 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1, 2022
 

ACTING IN COUNTY OF W1r~e. 



AO 91 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Eastern District of Michigan 

United States of America 
v. 

Case No.Davidde Stella 
15-cv-11840 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of June 2015 through Se:pl. 2016 in the county ef Wayne in the 

Eastern District of --------"'----- , the defendant(s) violated: Michigan

Code Section THIS IS A PARTIAL LIST Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 
18 U.S.C. § 242 
18 U.S.C. § 241 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 

Misprision of Felony 
Misprision of Treason 
Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
Conspiracy Against Rights 
Frauds and Swindles 

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies, and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim, Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: The FACTS have been submi t ted ill two' (2) 
substantive irrefutable and unrebutted "Sworn and Notarized Affidavits and Crime 

Reports" as found at: http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/david-schied/2015 

SchiedvJudgeKarenKhaliletalinUSDCEDM/071816_CrimeReport2USAttnyGeneralLynchon 

Events+MagisCrime/071816 SWORNAFFIDAVITOFDAVIDSCHIED.pdf 

* The named attorney, as 

an "officer of the court," 

has been flagrantly 

initiating and contributing 

to the listed crimes 

and, ~ Continued on the attached sheet. 
http://cases.michigan.constitutionalgov.us/ 

david-schied/2015_SchiedvJudgeKarenKhalilet 

alinUSDCEDM/082516_MyDefaultJudgmntFolwup 

CrimeRpt&MemofPeoplesRights/MyExhibits/EX_A_ 
SwornFollowUpAffidavit2Lynchwith42AffidavitL~i-n'k-s-.-p-d~f~-~P~n~nt~e~d~na~m~e-a-n~d~ti-tk~~~~---

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.
 

Date:
 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and litle 

I 



Jurats' Notarization and Authentication Page 

This notarization page, attached to four preceding pages captioned as "Criminal 
Complaint", was sworn to by David Schied as witnessed below by notary seal. 

Notary Public, Wayne County, MI acting in Wayne Co nty, MI. 

My Commission expires: J1-:?/2 t? /- ;2 0 Z- :2...­, 

EDWIN VICTOR NASSAR
 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MI
 

COUNTY OF WAYNE
 
/vf'( COMMISSION EXPIRES Apr 1 2022
 

ACTING IN COUNTY OF WIfl,J e 
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